
From: Christine Alderman
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: mburton@diversifiedfsi.com
Subject: RE: C-141 Jumping Spring 16 State 1
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:53:35 PM
Attachments: 20150729133358379.pdf

Here is the revised C-141 for this release.

Christine Alderman

ESH Supervisor - Permian Basin
Mobile: 432-853-7059
Office: 432-620-1982

-----Original Message-----
From: Christine Alderman
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:36 AM
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD (Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us)
Subject: FW: C-141 Jumping Spring 16 State 1

All,

I need to make a correction to this C-141.

Apparently after gauging the tank and looking at water haul tickets, it was realized that the total volume of water
 released was 160 bbls.  We did only recover 20 bbls and this is a lined facility.  When the dirt covering was
 removed from the liner two (2) rips were discovered.  That would make total volume lost 140 bbls of produced
 water.

This is an active production facility.  Please advise as to how you'd like us to move forward. 

Christine Alderman

ESH Supervisor - Permian Basin
Mobile: 432-853-7059
Office: 432-620-1982

-----Original Message-----
From: Gloria Garza
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Christine Alderman
Subject: FW: C-141 Jumping Spring 16 State 1

Gloria Garza
432.234.3204

-----Original Message-----
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From: Gloria Garza
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 2:40 PM
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'
Cc: Christine Alderman; 'Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us'
Subject: C-141 Jumping Spring 16 State 1

Mike,

Please find attached the C-141 for the Jumping Spring 16 State 1.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Gloria Garza
432.234.3204

-----Original Message-----
From: MidlandScanner@cimarex.com [mailto:MidlandScanner@cimarex.com]
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 1:28 PM
To: Gloria Garza
Subject: Message from "RNP0026732E6735"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026732E6735" (Aficio MP C5501).
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